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Re: FOIA Request
Date: 09/04/2022
Type: Other
No.: 22-01711

09/13/2022

Berwyn FOIA Requests
N/A
MuckRock News, DEPT MR133239
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02115

Email: 133239-
79244897@requests.muckrock.co
m

Dear Requester:

Thank you for writing to the Village of Oak Park (“Village”) with your request for records pursuant to 
the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

Public Records Requested:

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., I hereby request the following 
records:

All correspondence (emails, letters, memos) between Oak Park Police and Berwyn 
Police between January 1, 2020 and September 1, 2022

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this 
request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the 
total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled 
electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward 
to receiving your response to this request within 5 business days, as the statute 
requires.

Sincerely,

Berwyn FOIA Requests

Upload documents directly: 
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.m
uckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagenc
y_l
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Under the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), a public body may extend the time to respond to a 
FOIA request by up to five (5) business days for a limited number of reasons.  The Village is extending 
the time to respond to your request for the following reasons:

•  request is couched in categorical terms and requires an extensive search for the records 
responsive to it

Police records are still processing this request.
•  request is couched in categorical terms and requires an extensive search for the 
records responsive to it

The Village will respond to your request by 9/20/2022.

Sincerely,

Law
foialaw@oak-park.us


